Raywood, Simon

From: e

Sent: 01 August 2025 20:59
To: Morgan Offshore Wind Project
Subject: Application by Morgan Offshore Wind Limited for an Order granting Development

Consent for the proposed Morgan Offshore Wind Project: Generation Assets [PINS
Ref. ENO10136] [ES-CLOUD_UK.FID12927434]

Vou dontoften get email rom

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed to act on behalf of BAE Systems Marine Limited and BAE Systems (Operations)
Limited (together, "BAE Systems"”) in connection with the above-mentioned Project.

We last wrote to the Secretary of State on 3 July 2025 and made submissions in response to his
request for information dated 19 June 2025. Since this date, the Secretary of State has issued two
further letters, namely: (i) a letter dated 18 July 2025 inviting all Interested Parties to comment on
the information provided in response to his information request of 19 June 2025 (with the deadline for
responses being 23:59 today) (“Letter 1”); and (ii) a letter dated 25 July 2025 requesting “final
agreements” from several parties, including BAE Systems, in respect of the wording of the
Requirements to be included in the final DCO for the Project (assuming the grant of development
consent is forthcoming), as well as commercial negotiations with the Applicant (with the deadline for
responses being 23:59 on 8 August 2025) (“Letter 2”).

Given that the Secretary of State’s request, subject of Letter 2, is specifically directed to our client, we
are instructed to provide a full response, and to make a detailed set of submissions, in respect of this
request. We intend to do so in due course (and by no later than the 8 August deadline). For
completeness, we confirm that our client has taken the decision not to submit a separate response to
Letter 1 at today’s deadline.

We trust this is in order and should be grateful if you would confirm receipt of this communication.

Kind regards.

| Legal Director | Planning and Infrastructure Consenting | Eversheds Sutherland
She | Her | Hers

T: +44
M: + 44
|

Eversheds Sutherland
Helping our clients, our people and our communities to thrive

This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, (number OC304065),
registered office One Wood Street, London, EC2V 7WS. Registered VAT number GB820704559. A list of nhames of the members
(who are referred to as "partners") together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their
professional qualifications is available for inspection at the above office. Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is authorised
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 383181) and governed by the SRA Standards and Regulations
see I ) £ corsheds Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a global legal
practice, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland. Each Eversheds Sutherland
entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Eversheds

Sutherland entity. For a full description of the structure and a list of offices, please visit ||| GGcNcIEININGGE

Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the person to whom they are addressed, are strictly
confidential and may contain privileged information. If they have come to you in error you must not copy or show them to
anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error to the sender and then immediately delete the message. Unless

1



expressly agreed in writing, Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP accepts no liability to persons other than clients of the
firm in respect of the contents of emails or attachments.

We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice . If you have any
queries or would like to exercise any of your rights in relation to your personal data, please contact
dataprotectionoffice@eversheds-sutherland.com.

Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please speak to us before
transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account. If you receive an
email from Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP requesting your bank details or purporting to amend our bank details,
please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify.





